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~in Reply Refer To:

License: 35-13157-01
Docket: 30-02922/89-0]

Muskogee Regicnal Medical Center
ATIN: William R. Kennedy, C.E.D.
300 Rockefeller Drive

Muskogee, Oklahoma 7440)

Gent lemen:

Tris refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Ms. L. L. Kasner of this office on October 6, 1989, of the activities
avthorized by NRC Byproduct Material License 35-13157-01, and to the discussion
of our findings held by the inspector with members of your staff at the
conclusion of the inspection,

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radifation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and rerresentative records,
interviews of personne), and observations by the inspector.

During this inspection, the inspector reviewed the organization of the nuclear
medicine department and the roles of individuals named as authorized users
under the license. The inspector observed that severa) individual's
responsibilities within the program had ch»~~ed during this inspection period,
but that key individuals such as the Radia ° Safety Officer (RSO) had
maintained their appointed positions. The inspector also reviewed the roles of
your consulting medical physicists and the services they provide with respect
to the radiation safety program and fts management.

The inspector observed that individuals in your program, par:icularly those
cGelegateda as members of the Radiation Safety Committee (RSC). appeared to
communicate effectively and genor|11y performed program audits that were
directed to safety issues. The audits performed vy your consulting physicist
appeared to have been useful in identifying procedures and program areas where
rediation safety practice could be improved. However, it was observed that
your RSO had been absent from the majority of the RSC meetings and had faile.
to provide management with annual program reviews during this inspection
period. Although the RSO may delegate tasks to alternate individuals as you
have done with your consulting physicist, 1t must be emphasized that the RSO is
responsible for the overal) effectiveness of the radiation safety program.

This responsibility includes oversight of the program to coordinate the efforts
of those individuals performing tasks releted to the program, directing audits
that adequately identify safety issues or areas of noncompliance, and providing
guidance to management. The NRC expects the RSC to pa-iicipate in management
audits and committee me~tings where policies and procedures related to the
radiation safety procram are developed or pgviewed.
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Muskogee Regiona) Medica) Center oQe

During this inspection, certain of your sctivities were found not to be
conducted in full compliance with NRC reguirements. Consequently, you are
required to respond to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Ru?os of Practice,” Part 2, Title 10,
Code of Federa) Regulations. Your response should be based on the specifics
contained in the Notice of Viclation enclosed with this letter.

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice 1s not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we wil) be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

Original Signed BV
A.‘.BEACH

A. Bil1) Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards
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